12 10 83
The Deputy Bank kanager, .
Natwest bank, E S
10 St.Peter’s St.,
St. Albans.

Dear Bir,

About one month ago you wrote to us when we had {as I recollect)
moved into overdraft, and invited us tovisit you because you would like
to meet us now you hadtsken over your present post.

I think that shortly after, wecleared our overdraft so there was
nothing pressing to discuss. Also, we were hard pressed for time and :
80 did not wake an appointment to see you.

&t the preseni time we may be moving inte overdrafi again so we should
coxe to see you. However, as you can see overleaf we are engaged in
some negotiation which has large prospecisior profit and which should
take whatever time and atiention we can give to it, over and above my
full time job and my wife’s parttime job. Apart from the Sinclair
negotiation, hopefully leading to his manufacturing product and paying
royalty to me in regpect of my patents,“w? are currently in very hopeful
negotiation with a third party who is this week in New York discussing
with potentisl backebs the setting up of an organisation to wmanufacture
product based on my patented inventions.

isdghepb that it would not be right for us to concernourselves and
struggle over (say) a 500 pound overdraft when all this is in the
pipeline, basically our position is vexry strong,with a 85,000 pound house
carrying only 21,000 pounds of mortgage and &lso with me in a permanent
position as Principal Lecturer at Watford College. by wife { a law
graduate ) has just started to teach a little now that our baby girl is
2 plus years old, : e

I suggest that if the Sinclair and the other possibility fall through,
then we shall put effort ipto our finances in three to six wonths time.n
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19 11 83
Mr. Murray,
Natweat Bank,
10 5t Peters Litl,
5%, Albans
Dear Mr. Murray,

A month or two ago when our accounis went into overdraft,
you suggested that I come to see you since we had never met. £s it heppened,
our accounts went into credit and so there was no need to reassure you
verbally.

Latér, when I saw that our rccounita would drift into trouble sgmin, I
sent you a copy of my first letter from Clive Ginclair, who was very
interested in my inventions esnd wanted 1o use me and my paiernts. I asked you
¥u to bear with any overdraft position for = time while we went through this
stressful negotiation period.

Next 'mesday Sinclair will send me an offer of consultancy at £500 per month
saxmixx nominally for one day per week, and I tell him if I want to do more,
This is actually a retainer because he is very interesed in my patents and
wants to buy them. You will sppreciate that with this prospect (and a basically
very sound position anywaj - £14000 p.a. Principal Lecturer at Lotford College -

“and an €85,000 house with only £21,000 mortsmee) I want to go immediately
so mewhat into debt to reliwve the stress of the next few months — by taking
say » £1,000 holiday near to Christmas. The decision on exactly what terms
to agree with yinclair requires os mueh sttention as possible, and in the vexy
unlikely event of something going wrong we could easily pull baeck from
(say) a position of =£5,000 in six month's time.

T shall send you a copy of the offer that I expect to [et from gincleir
on Wednesday, and trust that that will be sufficient to justify your allowing
some drift in our accounts, If you feel that we also need 1o meet, then we

SlpFRE WIS StHE “tite £Or a meeting, but I warn you that our story is long and
complex. I would hope that the fect that Sinclair plans en add-on product

to his computers based on my patented inventions should be enough!



